New Jersey Purchase Bureau

Contract Price: \$16,881 (Price Line: 3) Contract Discount: 12% (Price Line: 4) (% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option) Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

# 2005 Jeep Liberty

KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Price
Selected Model & Options
Standard Equipment
Weight Rating
All Options
Color Availability
Warranty Information
Window Sticker
Price Breakdown
Technical Specifications

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

#### PRICING SUMMARY - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

	<u>MSRP</u>
Base Price	\$20,775.00
Total Options:	\$1,721.00
Vehicle Subtotal	\$22,496.00
Advert/Adjustments	\$0.00
Destination Charge	\$610.00
GRAND TOTAL	\$23,106.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

#### SELECTED MODEL - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	MSRP
KJJH74	2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD	\$20,775.00

#### SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

#### <u>Code</u> <u>Description</u>

Interior: No color has been selected.

- Exterior 1: No color has been selected.

- Exterior 2: No color has been selected.

#### SELECTED OPTIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Code	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
28B	28B SPORT CUSTOMER PREFERRED ORDER SELECTION PKG -inc: 3.7L V6 engine, 4-speed auto trans, cargo trim panel w/storage net, cargo/map/ dome/reading lamps, rear pwr outlet, illuminated vanity mirrors	0.00	0.00	\$46.00
DG6	4-SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION - inc: lock-up torque converter (REQ: EKG Engine)	0.00	0.00	\$825.00
EKG	3.7L V6 ENGINE -inc: command-trac HD part time 4WD system, 5600# GVWR rating	0.00	0.00	\$850.00
	REAR TRAC-LOK DIFFERENTIAL NOT DESIRED	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
N5	CLOTH HIGH-BACK FRONT BUCKET SEATS (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
NAS	50-STATE EMISSIONS	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	NATIONAL REGION	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	NATIONAL DELIVERY	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
P	CLEARCOAT PAINT (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

#### SELECTED OPTIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

<u>Code</u> TR7	<u>Description</u> P225/70R16 ALL-SEASON OWL TIRES (STD)	<u>Front Wt</u> 0.00	<u>Rear Wt</u> 0.00	MSRP \$0.00
OPTIONS TOTA	(- )	0	0	\$1,721.00

**Total Weight** 

As spec'd curb weight

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

#### STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

#### EPA FUEL ECONOMY RATINGS

- City 20/hwy 24 (2.4L engine/6-speed manual trans)
- City 18/hwy 22 (3.7L engine/6-speed manual trans)
- City 17/hwy 22 (3.7L engine/4-speed auto trans)

#### **EXTERIOR**

- Accent-color body-side molding
- Fender flares
- · Roof side rails
- Body-color grille
- · Halogen headlamps w/time off delay
- Front license plate bracket
- Fold away mirrors
- Variable intermittent windshield wipers
- Rear window wiper/washer
- Rear swing gate w/flipper glass

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

#### STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

#### INTERIOR

- Cloth high-back reclining front bucket seats
- 65/35 split fold down rear seat
- Full length floor console
- Driver & passenger assist handle
- Tilt steering wheel
- Sentry key theft-deterrent system
- Tachometer
- Pwr accessory delay
- Rear window defogger
- AM/FM radio w/compact disc/CD-changer control, (6) speakers
- Aux 12-volt pwr outlet
- · Cargo tie down loops & grocery bag hooks

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

### STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

#### **MECHANICAL**

- 2.4L DOHC I4 "Power Tech" engine
- 6-speed manual transmission
- 4.10 axle ratio
- Command-Trac part-time shift-on-the-fly 4WD
- 600-CCA maintenance free battery
- 136-amp alternator
- Dana 30/186MM front axle
- Jeep IS43 suspension
- Independent front suspension w/coil springs
- Corporate 8.25 solid rear axle w/trailing arm suspension
- Front/rear stabilizer bar
- Front/rear low pressure gas shock absorbers
- 5200# GVWR
- P225/75R16 all-terrain OWL tires
- Full size spare tire w/outside carrier
- (5) 16" x 7.0" styled steel wheels
- Pwr rack & pinion steering
- Pwr steering cooler
- Pwr 4-wheel disc brakes
- 20.5 gallon fuel tank w/tethered cap

#### SAFETY

- Driver & front passenger multi-stage airbags
- · 3-point seat belts all seating positions
- · Latch-ready child seat anchors
- Enhanced accident response system

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

New Jersey Purchase Bureau

Contract Price: \$16,881 (Price Line: 3) Contract Discount: 12% (Price Line: 4)

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. **Customer File:**

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

New Jersey Purchase Bureau

Contract Price: \$16,881 (Price Line: 3) Contract Discount: 12% (Price Line: 4)

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **VEHICLE DETAILS**

#### WEIGHT RATINGS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:

Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:

0

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **ALL OPTIONS**

ALL OPTIONS	S - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD			
CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<b>MSRP</b>
REGION				
	NATIONAL REGION	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	CALIFORNIA STATE REGION -inc: regional CMA base price adjustment	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	TEXAS/NEW ENGLAND REGION - inc: regional CMA base price adjustment *Applies to CT, MA, ME, NH, RI, VT & TX*	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	NEW YORK/NEW JERSEY STATES REGION -inc: regional CMA base price adjustment	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
REGIONAL D	ESTINATION ADJUSTMENT			
	NATIONAL DELIVERY	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
<del></del>	HAWAII DELIVERY -inc: Destination Charge Adjustment	0.00	0.00	\$50.00
<b>EMISSIONS</b>				
NAS	50-STATE EMISSIONS	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
NAA	FEDERAL EMISSIONS	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
ENGINE				
ED1	2.4L DOHC I4 ENGINE -inc: pwr steering cooler (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
EKG	3.7L V6 ENGINE -inc: command-trac HD part time 4WD system, 5600# GVWR rating	0.00	0.00	\$850.00
TRANSMISSI				
DEH	6-SPEED MANUAL TRANSMISSION (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
DG6	4-SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION - inc: lock-up torque converter (REQ: EKG Engine)	0.00	0.00	\$825.00
CPOS PKG				
23A	23A SPORT CUSTOMER PREFERRED ORDER SELECTION PKG -inc: 2.4L I4 engine, 6-speed manual trans	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

ALL OPTIONS - 2005 K.LIH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **ALL OPTIONS**

<b>CATEGORY</b>				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
CPOS PKG				
26B	26B SPORT CUSTOMER PREFERRED ORDER SELECTION PKG -inc: 3.7L V6 engine, 6-speed manual trans, cargo trim panel w/storage net, cargo/map/dome/reading lamps, rear pwr	0.00	0.00	\$45.00
	outlet, illuminated vanity mirrors			
28B	28B SPORT CUSTOMER PREFERRED ORDER SELECTION PKG -inc: 3.7L V6 engine, 4-speed auto trans, cargo trim panel w/storage net, cargo/map/ dome/reading lamps, rear pwr outlet, illuminated vanity mirrors	0.00	0.00	\$46.00
28C	28C SPORT CUSTOMER PREFERRED ORDER SELECTION PKG -inc: 3.7L V6 engine, 4-speed auto trans, cargo trim panel w/storage net, cargo/map/ dome/ reading lamps, rear pwr outlet, illuminated vanity mirrors, fog lamps, deep tinted glass, speed control, leather-wrapped steering wheel, silver luxury aluminum wheels	0.00	0.00	\$795.00
DIFFERENTIA				
	REAR TRAC-LOK DIFFERENTIAL NOT DESIRED	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
DSA	REAR TRAC-LOK DIFFERENTIAL (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$285.00
TIRES				
TR7	P225/70R16 ALL-SEASON OWL TIRES (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
TSN	P235/70R16 ALL-TERRAIN OWL TIRES (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$245.00
SEAT TYPE	<del>-</del> -			

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

0.00

0.00

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

N5\_\_\_

Page 12

\$0.00

SEATS (STD)

CLOTH HIGH-BACK FRONT BUCKET

ALL OPTIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **ALL OPTIONS**

<u>CATEGORY</u>				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
PAINT TYPE				
P	CLEARCOAT PAINT (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
P	EXTRA COST PAINT	0.00	0.00	\$150.00

P	CLEARCOAT PAINT (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
P	EXTRA COST PAINT	0.00	0.00	\$150.00
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
CGS	SIDE AIRBAGS	0.00	0.00	\$490.00
BRY	4-WHEEL ANTI-LOCK BRAKES (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$600.00
NHK	ENGINE BLOCK HEATER (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$40.00
LNJ	FOG LAMPS (N/A w/23A CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$120.00
GEG	DEEP TINT SUNSCREEN GLASS	0.00	0.00	\$270.00
CK6	REAR CARGO ORGANIZER (REQ: 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$250.00
	w/AJB	0.00	0.00	\$175.00
	w/o AJB	0.00	0.00	\$250.00
AWL	OFF ROAD GROUP -inc: Trac-Lok differential, pwr steering cooler, HD engine cooling, front suspension/fuel tank/ transfer case skid plates, P235/70R16 all-terrain OWL tires, tow hooks (REQ: EKG Engine, 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$760.00
RBQ	AM/FM RADIO/6-DISC COMPACT DISC CHANGER (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$300.00
RAZ	AM/FM RADIO/CASSETTE/CD PLAYER (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg, RCJ Infinity Speakers)	0.00	0.00	\$100.00
AJB	SECURITY GROUP -inc: security alarm, cargo compartment cover (REQ: GEG Deep Tint Glass) (N/A w/23A Sport CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$175.00
DHP	SELEC-TRAC FULL-TIME 4WD SYSTEM (REQ: 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$395.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **ALL OPTIONS**

ALL OPTIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Spo	ort 4WD

CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
ADL	SKID PLATE GROUP -inc: front suspension/fuel tank/transfer case/transmission skid plates, tow hooks (N/A w/23A CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$150.00
AWS	SMOKERS GROUP -inc: removable ashtray, cigar lighter	0.00	0.00	\$30.00
RCJ	(6) INFINITY SPEAKERS -inc: steering wheel audio controls (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg, NHM Speed control) (REQ: RBQ, RAZ or RB1 Radio)	0.00	0.00	\$475.00
RSA	SIRIUS SATELLITE RADIO (N/A w/23A CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$195.00
NHM	SPEED CONTROL -inc: leather-wrapped steering wheel (N/A w/23A CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$300.00
GWA	PWR SUNROOF (N/A w/23A CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$700.00
AHT	TRAILER TOW GROUP -inc: 7 to 4 pin wiring adaptor, pwr steering cooler, HD engine cooling, class III receiver, 7-pin wiring harness (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$245.00
WDR	16" x 7.0" SILVER ALUMINUM WHEELS (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$310.00
DEALER INST	TALLED OPTIONS			
77A	TOURING GROUP -inc: rear air deflector, door entry guards, chrome tubular side steps *PLEASE SEE DEALER FOR DIO PRICING*	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
FLEET OPTIC	NS .			
CSC	CARGO COMPARTMENT COVER (N/A w/CK6 Rear Cargo Organizer)	0.00	0.00	\$75.00
JPS	6-WAY PWR DRIVER SEAT (REQ: 2_B or 28C CPOS Pkg)	0.00	0.00	\$300.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **ALL OPTIONS**

#### ALL OPTIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

<b>CATEGORY</b>				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
FLEET OPTIC	NS .			
7M8	COMMERCIAL BONUS ALLOWANCE PROGRAM *Commercial Bonus Allowance Program offers off invoice credit and/or out of stock allowance for Commercial Fleet orders, submitted within the Program Period. Orders or out of stock claims for customers with any Volume Incentive Payments (VIP) will be excluded*	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
37A5F	**FLEET PURCHASE ALLOWANCE CREDIT  **Chrysler fleet purchase allowance program available to qualified fleet accounts only. Upon ordering, if the National Consumer Cash Rebate program in effect is greater than the below purchase allowance, the higher amount will be paid* BID ASSISTANCE	0.00	0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00
	BID ASSISTANCE	0.00	0.00	\$0.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **COLOR AVAILABILITY**

#### COLOR CHART - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

EXTERIOR	IN	NTERIOR
	Khki (J3)	SIte Gray (D5)
Atlantic Blue Pearl (BJ)	Χ	X
Black (X8)	Χ	Χ
Bright Silver Metallic (S2)		Χ
Deep Beryl Green Pearl (GV)	Χ	Χ
Flame Red (R4)	Χ	Χ
Light Khaki Metallic (JC)	Χ	
Patriot Blue Pearl (B7)	Χ	X
Stone White (W1)	Χ	Χ

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### WARRANTY INFORMATION

#### WARRANTY INFORMATION - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

WARRANTY

Basic: 3 Years/36,000 Miles Drivetrain: 7 Years/70,000 Miles Corrosion: 5 Years/100,000 Miles Towing Assistance: 3 Years/36,000 Miles

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### WINDOW STICKER

2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD		Interior: - No color has been selected.	
		Exterior 1: - No color has been selected.	
		Exterior 2: - No color	- No color has been selected.
CODE	MODEL		MSRP
KJJH74	2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD		\$20,775.00
	OPTIONS		
28B	28B SPORT CUSTOMER PREFERRED ORDER SELE	ECTION PKG	\$46.00
DG6	4-SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION		\$825.00
EKG	3.7L V6 ENGINE		\$850.00
	REAR TRAC-LOK DIFFERENTIAL NOT DESIRED		\$0.00
N5	CLOTH HIGH-BACK FRONT BUCKET SEATS		\$0.00
NAS	50-STATE EMISSIONS		\$0.00
	NATIONAL REGION		\$0.00
	NATIONAL DELIVERY		\$0.00
P	CLEARCOAT PAINT		\$0.00
TR7	P225/70R16 ALL-SEASON OWL TIRES		\$0.00
	SUBTOTAL		\$22,496.00
	Advert/Adjustments		\$0.00
	Destination Charge		\$610.00
	TOTAL PRICE		\$23,106.00
Est City: * 1	7.00 mpg		
_	y: * 22.00 mpg		
Est Highwa	y Cruising Range: * 451.00 mi		

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

November 11, 2004 12:54:36 PM

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### PRICE BREAKDOWN

#### Price Breakdown - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Price Component	Amount	
MSRP		
Base Price	\$20,775.00	
Total Options	\$0.00	
Invoice		
Base Price	\$19,505.00	
Total Options	\$0.00	
Other		
Destination Charge	\$610.00	
Dealer Advertising	\$0.00	
CMA	-\$205.00	
Holdback	-\$623.25	
Floor Plan	\$0.00	

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

#### POWERTRAIN - BASIC SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

#### **ENGINE**

 Engine Order Code
 \* EKG

 Engine Type
 \* Gas V6

 Displacement
 \* 3.7L CID

 SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM
 \* 210 @ 5200

 SAE Net Torque (lb ft) @ RPM
 \* 235 @ 4000

#### **TRANSMISSION**

Transmission order code \* DG6
Transmission Type Description \* 4-Speed Automatic
Drive Train 4-Wheel Drive

#### **MILEAGE**

City EPA fuel economy estimate \* 17.00

Hwy EPA fuel economy estimate \* 22.00

City cruising range \* 348.50

Hwy cruising range \* 451.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

### POWERTRAIN - ADVANCED SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

TRANSMISSION	
Gear Ratio (:1)	
First Gear Ratio (:1)	* 3.00
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	* 1.67/1.50
Third Gear Ratio (:1)	* 1.00
Fourth Gear Rato (:1)	* 0.75
Reverse Ratio (:1)	* 3.00
Clutch size (in)	*
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	* 3.55
TRANSFER CASE	
Transfer case model	
Gear Ratio (:1)	
Transfer case high gear ratio	- TBD -
Transfer case low gear ratio	2.72
Transfer case power take off	
ELECTRICAL	
Battery	1
Battery cold cranking Amps @ 0 F	600.00
Alternator	
Alternator Amps	136.00
COOLING SYSTEM	
Cooling system capacity	* 14.00

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc.

Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

### PAYLOAD/TRAILERING SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

#### WEIGHT INFORMATION

Base curb weight \* 3,887.00

TRAILERING

Dead Weight Hitch (lb)

Weight Distributing Hitch (lb)

Max Trailer Wt.

- TBD 
- TBD 
- TBD 
- TBD -

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### **TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS**

#### CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

SUSPENSION	Front	Rear	
Suspension Type	Independant	Coil springs	
Suspension Type (cont.)		Trailing arm	
Shock Absorber Diameter (mm)		- TBD -	
Stabilizer Bar Diameter (in)	- TBD -	- TBD -	
BRAKES			
Brake type	Pwr		
ABS System			
	Front	Rear	
Disc	Yes	Yes	
Rotor Diam x Thickness (in)	11.30	- TBD -	
Drum			
Drum Diam x Width (in)			
TRES	Front	Rear	Spare
Tire Order Code	TR7	TR7	TBB
Tire Size	P225/75R16	P225/75R16	Full-Size
VHEELS	Front	Rear	Spare
Wheel Size	16 x 7.0	16 x 7.0	16 x 7.0
Wheel Type	Steel	Steel	Steel
TEERING			
Steering type	Pwr rack & pinion		
Ratio (:1)			
Overall	17.00		
Lock-to-Lock Turns	3.42		
Turning Diameter			
Curb-to-Curb	35.90		
Wall-to-Wall	- TBD -		
UEL TANK	Main		

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

#### CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

\* Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

## **TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS**

DIMENSIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD		
EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS		
Wheelbase (in)	104.30	
Length, Overall w/rear bumper (in)		
Length, Overall (in)	174.40	
Width, Max w/o mirrors (in)	71.60	
Height, Overall (in)	70.90	
Tread Width		
Tread Width, Front	60.0	
Tread Width, Rear	59.7	
Min Ground Clearance (in)	9.60	
Rear Door		
Rear Door Opening Height	- TBD -	
Rear Door Opening Width	- TBD -	
CARGO AREA DIMENSIONS		
Length @ Floor		
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1	- TBD -	
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 2	- TBD -	
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3		
Width		
Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	- TBD -	
Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	- TBD -	
Cargo Box (Area) Height (in)	- TBD -	
Liftover Height (in)	- TBD -	
Cargo Volume		
Cargo Volume to Seat 1	69.0	
Cargo Volume to Seat 2	29.0	
Cargo Volume to Seat 3		

### **INTERIOR DIMENSIONS**

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Warnock Dodge Inc. Contract#: A53130

## 2005 Jeep Liberty 4dr Sport 4WD KJJH74

### TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

#### DIMENSIONS - 2005 KJJH74 4dr Sport 4WD

Passenger Capacity	5	
Passenger Volume (ft³)	- TBD -	
EPA Classification	4WD Sport Utility	
Seating Position	Front	Second
Head Room (in)	40.70	42.10
Leg Room (in)	40.80	37.20
Shoulder Room (in)	56.50	56.50
Hip Room (in)	57.00	47.40

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

> PC Carbook®, Data Version: 93.2, Data updated 11/2/2004 ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File: